Unit 6 A Rabbit's Foot and a Piece of Wood
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what　複合關係代名詞

說 明 複合關係代名詞what相當於the thing which/that，其引導的子句是名詞子句，當句子的主詞時，後面的動詞要用單數。

例 句 1. In my opinion, what is most important in life is health.
        (我認為人生在世就屬健康最為重要。)


 2. What he said yesterday really annoyed me.
        (他昨天說的那些話真的惹惱我了。)

補 充 不定詞(片語)、動名詞(片語)做主詞時，動詞也是用單數。

例 句 1. Rraising children is a tough job.(養育子女是件苦差事。)


  2. To win the lottery is a dream come true.(我終於中樂透了。)

練 習
     1.        this woman wrote in her diary probably         familiar.
       (A)What; sound
              (B) That; sounds

       (C)What that; sounds
    (D) What; sounds

     2.         really matters to me         fame and fortune.
       (A)It; that
(B) That; is
(C)What; is
(D) What; are
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result in　導致
說 明 此片語的result是動詞。

類似用法 cause; bring about; lead to; give rise to

例 句 1. The heavy rain resulted in floods in low​lying areas.
         (雨勢太大，低窪地區都淹水了。)


 2. My uncle's bankruptcy resulted in the closure of his bookstore.
         (我叔叔破產了，原本經營的書店也因此關門大吉了。)

補 充 result from的意思則是「起源於」，一樣是動詞片語。

例 句 The closure of my uncle's bookstore resulted from his bankruptcy.
      (我叔叔的書店倒閉是起因是他破產。)
練 習
1. 所謂迷信也就是相信某件事能引發──或預防──另一件事，然而這兩件事其 實是八竿子打不著的。

   A superstition is a belief that one event                 or prevents another, when  the two are in no way related.
2. 都是因為駕駛開車不小心，才會釀成這起車禍。
   The traffic accident                  careless driving.
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in no way　絕不
類似用法 not . . . at all; by no means
說 明 此片語是否定副詞，置於句首時，後面的句子要倒裝。

例 句 1. Jimmy often lies; he is in no way trustworthy.
        (Jimmy常說謊，一點也不可靠。)


2. They told the truth in no way.
        ( In no way did they tell the truth.(他們根本就沒說實話。)
練 習
     1. A superstition is a belief that one event results in or prevents another, when the two are related                   .
(A)by no mean
(B)on the way
(C)in no way
(D)all the way

     2. In no way             a beauty; she actually looks scary without make​up on.
(A)May is
(B)is May
(C)does May
(D)May isn't
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S + V + N(P) + where/why-clause　關係副詞

說 明 關係副詞why和where相當於「介系詞 + which」，可引導形容詞子句，用以修飾先行詞N(P)。

例 句 1. He didn't tell me the reason. He came late for a reason.
        ( He didn't tell me the reason for which/why he came late.
        (他沒跟我說他為什麼會遲到。)


 2. An airport is a place. A lot of partings take place there.
       ( An airport is a place at which/where a lot of partings take place.
        (機場常上演一幕幕的生離戲碼。)

練 習
1. Have you ever thought about the reason       a rabbit's foot is considered lucky in many Western countries?
(A)which
(B)why
(C)when
(D)where

2. Schools are places         people are systematically educated.
(A)what
(B)at where
(C)where
(D)in that
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說 明 because是附屬連接詞，引導副詞子句修飾主要子句的動詞，表示原因。副詞子句也可簡化成介系詞片語，其作法是把連接詞改成意義近似的介系詞片語，簡化整個子句成名詞(片語)，當介系詞的受詞。

例 句 1. Because there is a heavy fog, the airport is closed temporarily.
        ( Because of a heavy fog, the airport is closed temporarily.
         (機場起了大霧，目前暫時關閉。)


  2. The student was absent from school because he fell ill.
        ( The student was absent from school because of illness.
         (該名學生身體不適，所以沒來上學。)

練 習
1. 因為四和死的發音相近，所以一直以來台灣人都覺得這個數字很不吉利。
                  its association with death, the number four has long been considered an unlucky number by Taiwanese.

2. 天候不佳，棒球賽因而取消了。
                 the bad weather, the baseball game was called off.
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used to　過去常常……

說 明 used to是語氣助動詞，後接原形動詞，表示過去的事實或是過去常發生的事，但此情形如今已不存在了。

例 句 1. He used to go home late, didn't he?(他過去常常晚歸嗎？是不是？)


 2. She is much better off than she used to be.
      (她現在的日子比以前好過很多了。)

補 充 He is used to walking to work.(他習慣走路上班。) 

      上面這個句子的used是形容詞，搭配介系詞to，表示「對……習慣」。
used若當具有被動涵義的過去分詞使用，其後的to則是不定詞，來由如下：
The alarm clock is used so that it can wake me up each morning.
( The alarm clock is used to wake me up each morning.
(我每天早上都靠這個鬧鐘來叫我起床。)

練 習
1. Some Westerners used to        that devils might enter one's body when a person sneezes.
(A)believing
(B)belief
(C)believe
(D)be believed

2. There       to       a temple at the foot of the mountain.
(A)is used; be
(B)used; being
(C)used; be
(D)is used; being
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instead of　代替

類似用法 in place of

例 句 1. He was in such a hurry to go to the airport that he took a taxi instead of a bus. (他急著要去機場，所以不搭公車，改搭計程車。)


2. Jerry made dinner instead of his wife because she was sick.
(Jerry的太太生病了，所以換Jerry來煮晚飯。)
練 習
     1. An artificial rabbit's foot is often used       a real one to avoid the killing of rabbits.
(A) instead
(B)instead of
(C)in spite of
(D)in front of

     2. You should wear leather shoes          sneakers to a formal party like this.
(A)in case of
(B)in addition to
(C)along with
(D)instead of
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find comfort in　……使人心情舒坦

例 句 1. I found no comfort at all in Nick's apology.
      (雖然Nick已經跟我道了歉，但我並沒有比較好過。)


 2. The victim's family members find comfort in the fact that the murderer has been executed.(兇手已伏法，被害人家屬總算獲得了慰藉。)
練 習
1. However, many people still find        in following superstition-​based customs.
(A)superstition
(B)invitation
(C)comfort
(D)involvement

2. Mom found great comfort          learning Dad only suffered slight injuries in the car accident.
(A)aside from
(B)to
(C)of
(D)in

實力評量

I. 選　擇

       1.       the locals have for breakfast        bagels and milk.
(A)That; is

(B)The thing which; are
(C)What; is

(D)All that; are
      2.       is Shanghai today was merely a small fishing and textile village in the 
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 century.
(A)What
(B)Where
(C)Which
(D)That
      3. Careless mistakes may         serious trouble.
(A)result from
(B)result in
(C)cause to
(D)lead for
      4. A man with a strong will gives up his dreams           .
(A)by all means
(B)as a result
(C)as usual
(D)in no way
      5.           can I get along with my roommate, who always thinks he is right.
(A)In no way
(B)Unlike
(C)Not only
(D)Similarly
      6. Mr. Baker used to        in the park         I walked my dog.
(A)jogging; what

(B)jog; where
(C)jog; which

(D)jogging; in where
      7. Mom is used to        in cash           by credit card.
(A)pay; instead

(B) be paid; based on
(C)paying; instead of
(D)pay; aside from
      8. Carol ran away from home           a fierce fight with her husband over money.
(A)because
(B)instead of
(C)as a result
(D)because of
      9. I can never figure out the reason           Helena doesn't want to talk to me.
(A)in which
(B)why
(C)what
(D)when
      10. The happy days          we had a good time playing and working together are gone forever.
(A)when
(B)at which
(C)on that
(D)where
      11. I         much comfort         knowing a lot of people are actually in the same boat as I.
(A)involve; in
(B)find; in
(C)grow; out of
(D)deal; with
      12. My boyfriend           yesterday; I am going to be a June bride.
(A)knocked on wood
(B)blessed me
(C)popped the question
(D)dealt with me
      13. In this company, your salary is not           your job performance, but on how many years you've been with it.
(A)used to
(B)instead of
(C)aside from
(D)based on
      14. This movie         sex and violence. It's inappropriate for people under 18.
(A)is prevented from
(B)finds comfort in
(C)deals with

(D)grows out of
      15. Elle's promotion to general manager          her ability to suck up to the boss.
(A)grows out of
(B)deals with
(C)is involved in
(D)finds comfort in

答案：A
II. 翻譯填空

1他對前妻還念念不忘，真叫我驚訝。
          really surprised me was         he still missed his ex​wife.
2這場地震有五百多人傷亡。
The earthquake                 over 500 casualties.
3你絕不能向其他人透露這個秘密。
                       you let others in on the secret.
4除了法國以外，我們還去了德國跟義大利。
                  France, we also visited Germany and Italy.　
5那間房子以前住一對夫妻。
A couple                          in that house.
6我一點也不想知道他們為什麼分手。
I am not interested in knowing         they broke up.
7我現在要去公司對面那家咖啡店，我跟客戶約在那裡碰面。
I'm going to the café across from the company,        I'll meet up with my client.
8太陽眼鏡的功用是保護眼睛，避免陽光直射。
Sunglasses are                     our eyes from the sun.
9他的死因絕不是醫療疏失造成的。
His death                         resulted          medical negligence.
10秘書會代替老闆出席會議。
The secretary will attend the meeting                his boss.
III. 句型填空

1. The thing that I love about swimming is that it is a great outlet for my excess energy.
→        I love about swimming is that it is a great outlet for my excess energy.
2. A bomb scare caused everyone in this building to stampede.
   → A bomb scare                 a stampede of people in this building.
3. I didn't do the dishes. Mom did that for me.
   → Mom did the dishes                   me.
4. I frequented nightclubs before I got married.
  → I                             nightclubs.
5. I saw a pool of blood on the doorway. A dead body had lain there.
  → I saw a pool of blood on the doorway          a dead body had lain.

	答案：

練習
1. D; C
2. result in; resulted from
3. C; B
4. B; C
5. Because of; Because of
6. C; C
7. B; D
8. C; D
實力評量

I. 選擇
1. C   2. A   3. B   4. D   5. A   6. B   7. C   8. D   9. B   10. A
11. B   12. C  13. D  14. C  15. A
II. 翻譯填空
1. What; that
2. resulted/led; in/to
3. In no way can
4. Aside from
5. used to live
6. why
7. where
8. used to protect
9. in no way; from
10. instead of
III. 句型填空

1. What
2. resulted in
3. instead of
4. used to frequent
5. where
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